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TO:  Board of City Civil Service Commissioners 
 
FROM: Kristin Hennessy Urban 
  Human Resources Manager 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2024 
 
RE: Request from the City Attorney to exempt the position of Deputy City Attorney 
 

Position Title    # of Positions   Pay Range 
Deputy  City Attorney     1   1SX $149,117-$208,755 
 
Please find attached a request from City Attorney Evan Goyke to exempt the position of Deputy City 
Attorney.  A copy of the current job description is attached. 
 
The exemption is being requested to enable the successor employee to train with the current incumbent on 
a temporary basis. The Deputy City Attorney performs high-level administrative and legal functions, 
which entail both access to confidential information and an understanding and implementation of the 
directives of the City Attorney.   
 
For the reasons cited above and due to the limited duration of this appointment, I recommend that the 
request to exempt the Deputy City Attorney position be granted. Please contact me at 414.286.8643 
should you have additional questions relative to this request. 
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